

# Hanslope Parish Council

Minutes of a Meeting held in the Village Hall on Monday 11<sup>th</sup> March 2013 at 7.30 pm

Councillors attending; Mr Reynolds (Chairman), Mr Cook, Mr Geary, Mrs Green,  
Mrs Hayward, Mrs Hetherington, Mr Lancaster, Mrs Mobley,  
Mr Palmer

Clerk; Mr McDonald

## **Item 1 Apologies;**

None

## **Item 2 Declarations of interest's statement;**

None

## **Item 3 Acceptance of the Minutes of the February 2013 meeting**

The Council resolved; "To accept the minutes as a true record of the February 2013 meeting"

## **Item 4 Matters arising**

None

## **Item 5 Matters raised by members of the public**

None

## **Item 6 Neighbourhood Plan**

Sub-Committee formed to carry this item forward (Mr Reynolds, Mr Cook, Mrs Green, Mrs Hayward)

## **Item 7 Traffic and Road Safety issues**

Sub-Committee formed to carry this item forward (Mr Reynolds, Mr Cook, Mr Geary, Mr Lancaster)

## **Item 8 Finance**

- a. The account for the month was examined and the Council resolved; "To approve and sign cheques to the value of £4,843.81 to cover outstanding bills and commitments"

- b. The Council resolved; “To enter the Best Kept Village Competition as organised by the Bucks Association of Local Councils”

### **Item 9 Correspondence**

- a. Children’s and Families Practices information to be included in newsletter
- b. Wind Turbine planning application; Lodge Farm Castlethorpe. Request to be made to Milton Keynes Council for additional time to consider fully this matter
- c. Follow up to be made to Anglian Water re leak in Castlethorpe Road. Milton Keynes Council Environment Health Dept to be advised
- d. Local residents comments and concerns re Castlethorpe Road traffic and Road Safety issues to be carried forward to the April meeting
- e. Follow up information to be sent to an allotment plot holder regarding items stored

### **Item 10 Planning**

- |              |   |
|--------------|---|
| 12/02496/lbc | Rebuild front piers<br>Gold Street Gospel Church, Gold Street; no objection |
| 13/00323/ful | Rear Conservatory<br>11 Keswick Road; no objection                          |

### **Item 11 Councillors Reports**

Mrs Green reported from a Parishes Forum meeting

Mrs Hayward reported from a New Building Sub-Committee meeting

### **Item 12 Ongoing Business and News Items**

Allotments; the clerk provided an update regarding outstanding fees and queries

**There being no further business to discuss the Chairman closed the meeting at 10.00 pm**

